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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 230715.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please can you provide me with information concerning the maintenance of
your corporate estate i.e. operational buildings, land and any other property
(e.g. investment) and schools, if they are within your jurisdiction. Not any
social housing/dwellings.

Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation
use? E.g. Managed supply-chain, single hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal
workforce, principal contractor etc.

Single FM contract.

Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used?
Rydons.

Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted?
£1.1m

Q4. When do these contracts expire?
2028

Q5. What services are provided in each contract?
All hard FM, Planned and Preventative Maintenance (PPM) and reactive repairs.

Q6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, Framework if so,
which one?
Open tender.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon




If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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